FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION R-2
WasHINGTDR, D.C. X483

Harry M. Rotz, Treasurer

United Assoc./Journeymen/Apprent/Flumb/
Pipe Fitt Ind of the US/Can Loe. 447 Fed
Paol Act Fund

5841 Newman Ceourt

SacTamento, CA 95819
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Identification Number; CO0320218
Reference: ¥ear End Report (11/28/00-12/31/00)
Dear Mr. Rotz:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review mised guestions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

The totals listed on Lines 19, 22, and 23, Column B of the Detafled
Swmmary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" total from your previous report to the
current "Taotal This Pedod” figore from Column A to derive the correct
Column B totals. Please amend vour report and any subsequent repotts that
may be affected by this correchon.

_All teports must bear an original signamre of the freasurer or designated
agent, Filing a phatocopy of your report does not fulfill this Tequiremmetil.
Pleace file a repott bearing an appropriate original signature, 2 UG.S.C.
8424{a)(1) and 11 CFR §104.14

A written response or an amendment to your etiginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (13) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, piease feel free to contact me on eur
toll-free mumber, (300) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports




Analysis Division). My losal number is {202) 694-1130.
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Jolig Perry
Reports Analyst
203 Reports Analysis Division







